


AWADHESH ANURAG JAI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS '

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
SMARTIVITY LABS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of SMARTIVITY LABS PRIVATE

LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement

and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Coimnpany in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India,
mcluding the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act., read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditoer’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
We conducted our andit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, i1ssued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the




in the hinancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind
AS financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act 1n the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, its loss including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. This report doesn't include a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies
{Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the department of company affairs, in terms of sub section |1 of
section 143 of the companies Act, 2013 since in Our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us, the said order is not applicable to the company.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books .

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss in¢cluding the Statement of Other

Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this

Report
are in agreement with the books of account,

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.




f)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the companies (Audit and Auditor’s ) Rules, 2014, m our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending htigations which would impact its

o financial position in Financial Statement.

' ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts mgluding derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeabie losses.

£ : i, No transfer of amounts was required to the Investor’s Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

FOR M/s AWADHESH ANURAG JAI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.011512C

CA Jai Sethi
(Partner)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 10tMay, 2018



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in our Report of even date.)
1 (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of its fixed assets.

1 (b) The company has a program of verification of fixed assets to cover all the items in a phased manner
over a period of three years which, in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the
management during the year. According to information given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

2. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to books record were not

material.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, finns, Lunited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register required to be maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

4. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of representations of the
management which we have relied upon, no loans were given to any party covered by section 185 or
1806 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence, this clause is ot applicable.

5. According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit during

the vear.

6. As informed to us, the mamtenance of cost records have been prescribed by Central Govermment under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 203 in respect of manufacturing activity carried on by the
company. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to material, labour and other items
of cost maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of the cost record under section and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed
accounts and records have beenr made and maintained.

7. The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authority undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, custom duty, and other applicable
statutory dues witl the appropriate authoritics.  According to the information and explanations given to
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of sales tax, custom tax, wealth tax, Excise duty and
service tax were outstanding as at the last date of the year ending 31.3.2018 for the period exceeding six
months from the date they became payable.

8. According to the records of the coinpany examined by us and the inforination and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defauited in repayment of loans or borrowings to any tinancial institution, bank
or government.

9. Based on our audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting, the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the mformation and explanations given by the managemen and on




£

1.

13.

16.

public offer/further public offer/debt instruments. We are of the opinion that moneys raised by the
company by way of term loan have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

. Based on our audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting, the true and fair view of the

financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the management, we report
that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by 1its officers or employees has been
noticed ot reported during the year.

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, Managerial Remuneration (if any) has been paid or provided in accordance with
provisions of Compantes Act, 2013.

. The company is not a Nidhi company and hence reporting under clause (vii) of the CARO 2016 order is

not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, The
details of transactions during the year have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable indian accounting standard.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance

sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence reporting requirement under
clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and not commented upon.

. In our opinion and information and explanations given to us during the year the company has not

entered into any non cash transaction with its directors or any associate company or persons connected
with them and hence provisions of section 192 of the Coinpanies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The nature of bustness and the activities of the company are such that the company is not required to
obtain registration under section 145 -IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

FOR M/s AWAD_HESH ANURAG JAI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accmm%ants

(Partner) ‘ ; —
Membership Nd. 404490
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 10t May, 2018



Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U741400L2015PTC277272
Balance sheet as 2t 31 March 2018

{Amount in Rs.}

Particulars Motes| Foot As at As at As at

Notes 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1 7,230,653 2,965,103 731,823
Other intangible assets 4 1 16,515,318 13,837,199 6,376,278
Other intangible assets under development 4 1 - - . -
Financial assets
- Loans 5B 2 - . -
Deferred tax assets {net) 8 3 14,297,012 8,309,286 2,598,967
Cther non-current assets 7 4 - - -
Tota! pon-current assets 38,042,982 25,111,588 9,707,068
Current assets
Inventornies [ 5 6,737,880 5,474,546 2,627,036
Financral assets
- Trade receivables S5A 4 50,893,456 22,478,551 3,307,312
- Cash and cash eguivatents 5C 7 1,319,440 823,556 168,797
- Loans 5B ] 140,000 26,667 23,814
Other current assets 7 9 1,297,582 3,304,625 93,911
Total current assets 650,388,353 32,107,945 6,220,870
Total assets 98,431,341 57,219,533 15,427,938
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 9 220,330 207,130 162,070
Other equity 10 10 30,854,926 36,965,255 2,255,106
Total equity 31,075,256 37,172,385 2,417,175
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- BorrowIngs 114 11 - -
Provisions 14 12 - -
Total non current liabilities - - -
Cuerent liabilities
financial liabililies
- Borrowings 118 13 27,523,641 6,484,796 10,317,891
- Trade payables 12 13 32,601,596 8,963,721 819,675
- Qther financial liabilties 13 13 6,215,818 4,220,976 2,102,516
{ther current liabilities 15 14 1,011,030 377,655 270,680
Provisions 14 15 - - -
Current tax habilities 16 14 - - -
Total current liabilities 67,356,085 20,047,148 13,510,762
Total equity and liabilities 98,431,341 57,219,533 15,927,938
sumnmary of significant accounting palicies 21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staternents.

As per our repart of even dat

Awdesh Anurag Jal & 58
Chartered Accountant:
FRMNo. 011512C

JAISETHI
Partoer

g

Place : New Qelhi )
Date ; 10/05/2018~

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Smartivity Labs Pvt Ltd

- ALy
bl

ity
qﬁ Voo
ASHWAN] KUMAR
Director

DIN: 07226275




Enartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CiN: U74140DL2015PTC277272
Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 Macch 2018

{Arngunt in Rs.) IGAAP

T T Foot l
} For the year ended| For the year ended For the year encled
4 I MNotes ! ! i
; articulars otes ! Motes | 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 ind A5 Adj 31 March 2017
T
I IRevenue from Operations 17 | i 58,769,263 40,346,578 - 40,346,578
I [Other income 18 . 16 125543 744,952 2,853 742,134
Il |Totaf income {I+1) 98,894,806 41,091,570 2,358 41,088,712
I
IV |Expenses |
Purchases of Sloek in trade 19 - - . -
{Increasalfdecrease in inventories of finished goods and stock in trade 21 {552,674) 55,842 - $55,84%
Cost of raw materfal consuemed 20 56,219,198 18,583,350 - 18,583,350
Employee benafits expanse 22 31,704,837 16,841,385 e 16,841,385
finance cost 23 615,329 331,328 - 331,328
Deprecration ahd amortisation expense 24 7,816,463 4,359,223 - 4,359,223
Other expenses 25 17 31,676,449 15,500,334 1,236,509 17,263,825
Total expenses 127,479,661 59,571,462 1,236,509 58,334,953
v |Profit/{loss] before exceptional iterns and tax {{lI-1V)} (28,584,855} {18,479,892) (1,233,651} {17.246,241}
VIl |Exceptionaltem - - - 4‘
VIl |Profit/(loss] hefore tax (V-V} [28,584,855) |18,479,892) (1,233,652} {17,245,241
VIl [Tax expense:
Currant tax - . . .
income tax adjustment relaled to eatlier years - - - -
Deferred tax {credil)/ charge 15,987,725} 5,710,319} 1381,231) (5,329,088}
. Fotal tax expenses {5,987,725]: (5,710,319) {381,231, (5,329,088}
IX | Profit {Loss) for the period {VII-VIN] (22,597,119) [12,789,573) [1,614,883) (11,917,153}
X |Other Cemprehensive Income
- Iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 28
Re-measurement gains/({losses} on defined beneht plans 17 . R - .
Tax impact on re-measurement {gain)/ loss on defined benafit plans 17 - - - -
X!
Total Comprehensive lncome for the period [IX +X)
{Comprising Profit {Loss} and Other Compreheasive Income for the period} 122,587,129} {12,769,573) {1,614,883) __111,817,153)
XIl |Earnings per equity share: 27
1) Basic {2,242} {1,267.83)
{2) Diiuted {1,050) (633.51)
Surnmary of significant accounting policies 2.1
! L

The accampanying notes are;?ai‘n integral part of the financial statements.

Chartered Accountant
FRNo. 011512C

A3 SETHI
Partrer
Membership No.: 404490

Place - New Celhi "~
Date : 10/05/2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Srnartivity Labs Pvt Ltd

ASHWANI KUMAR
.‘Yr:ﬂ- Director

tor I
} DIN: 7226275

HreeTe
Din: G72262604 1T &




Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd

CIN: U741400L2015PTC277272

Cash Flow Statemoent

For the Years Ending 3ist ¥Mar, 2018 and 315t Mar, 2007

¢ =7 As at 3¥st Mar; 2018 . e As af 318t Marg 2007 -
Cash Flows from Opevaling Activities
Net fncome (22597129 {12,769,573}
Add:  Expeuses Not Requiring Cash:
Depreciation 7.810.463 4,359,223
Diftered Tax (3.987.725) (5.710,319)
(20,768,392) {1,351,096}
Add:- Decrease in Current Assets ;-
Trade recetvables -
Other Current Assets 2.007.043
2,007,043 ¥
Less ;- Increase in Current Assets !~
Inventories [,263.334 2847510
Orther cureent assets - 3210,714
Short Term Loans 113,333 2,853
Trade recevable 38,414,908 19,171,239
29,791,573 153016 |
Add:- Increase in Current Liability : —_
. Trade payables 23,637,873 8,144,046
' Short Term Provision )
, Short Tenu Borrowings 21,038,843 -
Olher Current Liabitity 2632217 2,225.436
47,308,937 10,369,482
Less;- Decrease in Current Liabilities-
Short Tenu Berrowangs 3,833,095
- 3,833,095
Net Cash from Operating Activities . # {1,243,984) 2 b 0 (32,816,309)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Add:-  Sale of Fixed Assets
Less:-  Purchase of New Equipment 14,760,132 14,053,424
Less:-  Tinvestments Increased .
Net Cash Used for Investing Activities.: - L (14,760,132} | (14,053,424
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
* |add  Shase capital 13,200 45,060
Add  Sceurity premium 16,486,800 47,479,722

- 16,509,000

47,524,782 |

| Net Cash from Financing Activities: .%o &

NET INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH: ;- -7 - 495,884 |

CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR 823,550 168,797

823,556

CASH, & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OE YEAR =, [0 2 L3944 |

The accompanying notes pre an integrai part of the financial statements.
As per our report of evenidate

PAwdesh Anurag Yai & Asspcia R For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants g Smartivity Labs Pyt Ltd
FRNo. 011512C

ASHWAN| KUMAR {r)c
Qirector
DIN: 07226275

L, JASERHI
e Partner.
Membership No.: 404430

Place - New Dalki
Date : 10/05/2018



Smartivity labs Pvi. Litd.

CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
{Amounts in Indian Ruopees, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information
Smartivity labs Private Limited {the company) is a private company incorporated under the provisions of

the Companies Act, 1956.

These are stand alone financial statements and, accordingly, these Indian Accounting Standard {ind AS)
financial statements incorporate amounts and disclosures related to the Company oniy.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards {Ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company prepared its
unconsolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2014 and Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 {Indian GAAP). These financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with
ind AS. Reconciliation and description of effect of transition to Ind AS has been summarised in balance

sheet,

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention, except for Certain financial
assets and liabitities measured at fair value ({refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

The financial statements are presented in INR {Indian Rupees} and all values are rounded to the nearest

Rupee, except when otherwise indicated,
2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
a.) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current

classification.
An asset is classified as current when it is:
e Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normai operating cycle
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading
e Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settie a liability for at |east

twelve months after the reporting period.
e All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when;




b.

C.

[

et

Smartivity labs Pvt. Lid.

CIN; UG74140DL201SPTC277272

MNotes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
{Amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

s |tis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

e Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
e |tis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash egutvaients. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Foreign currencies
Functional and presentational currency

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is alse the Company’s functional currency.
Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic envirenment in which an entity operates and is
normally the currency in which the entity primarily generates and expends cash.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at the functional currency spot

rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabifities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functtonal currency

spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or |oss.
Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a |n the principa! market for the asset or liability, or
# In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liati]

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.




d.
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Smartivity labs Pvt. Lid.

CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Amounts in [ndian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liabifity, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market

participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising

the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is

significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» ltevel 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
s level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly ohservable
s level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
{based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of

each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for vatuation of significant assets such as valuation of unquoted investments
and significant liabilities such as contingent consideration, where ever applicable. Involvement of external
valuers is decided upon annually by the Company’s management. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained.

At each reporting date, the Company’s management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
tiabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies.
For this analysis, the Company’s management verifies the major inputs applied in the iatest valuation by
agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

Revenue recognition




Smartivity labs Pvt. Ltd.

CIN: U7440DL2015PTC277272

Notes to financial statements lor the year ended 31 March 2018
(Amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually

defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

The specific recognition criteria descritbed below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sate of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have passed to the buyer. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, net of sales returns, turnover discounts and cash discounts.

The provision for anticipated returns, turnover discount and cash discount is primarily made on estimated

basis based on historical trends, wherever applicable.

Job Work

Revenue from Job work is recognized when printing and binding job is complete and accepted by the
customer and all significant risk and rewards relating to job work are transferred to customer. Revenue is
recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the

revenue can be reliably measured,

Interestincome

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit or

loss.

For all financial instrurnents measured at amortised cost and other interest-bearing financial assets, interest
income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the

expected credit losses.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting

date.

e.) Income taxes



Smartivity labs Pvt, Ltd.

CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018
(Amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Income taxes consist of current taxes and changes in deferred tax ltabilities and assets.

Current income tax

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance
with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the tax authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates

taxable income.

Current income tax relating to itemns recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
{either in other comprehensive income or in equity}. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liabitity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

s When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or Hability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

s Inrespect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interests in joint arrangements, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

¢ When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss




Smartivity labs Pvt. Ltd.

CIN; U74140DL2015PTC277272

Notes to financial statements for the yvear emded 31 March 2018
(Amounts in Indizan Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

f.)

probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseéable future and taxable profit wiﬁ-
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

In the situations where the company is entitied to a tax holiday under the ihcome-tax Act, 1961 enacted
in Indfa or tax faws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset
or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to
the extent the company’s gross totai income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period,
Deferred tax in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized
in the period in which the temporary differences originate. However, the company restricts recognition of
deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of
deferred taxes, the temporary differences which originate first are considered to reverse first.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the

deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liahility is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been
enhacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or {oss.
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legaily enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.

Property, plant and equipment

Under the previous GAAP (Indian GAAP}, property, plant and equipment as at 1™ April 2016, were carried
in the balance sheet at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all its item of
property, plant and equipment as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial as deemed cost at the transition

date, viz, 1"April 2016.

Capital work in progress, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and/or
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plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria

are met.

When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be reptaced at intervals, the
Company recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them

accordingly. Likewise, when

a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment
as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied,

All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the profit or loss as incurred. The present value
of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use, is included in the cost of the
respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognising of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment, other than leasehold improvements, have been provided
on basis of companies act 2013, on the written down value method, using rates determined based on
management’s technical assessment of useful economic life of the assets.

Followings are the estimated usefut lives of various category of assets used.

Category of assets Useful life as adopted by Useful life as per Schedule Il
- N management N
Plant and equipment 15years 15 years
Furniture and fixture 10 years 10 vyears
Intangible Assets 5years 5 years
Office Equipment 5years 5years
i Other {Specify Nature) 6 years 6 years

Leasehold improvements are amortised over economic useful life or unexpired period of lease whichever
is tess. Assets costing 5,000 or less are depreciated entirely in the year of purchase.

Second hand machinery purchased during the year is depreciated considering its useful {ife based upon

management’s assessment is 15 years.

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate,
depreciates certain items of plant and machinery, vehicles, computers and building over estimated useful
fives which are different from useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act,~7013. The
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g)

management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the

period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initiaily recognised is derecognised
upen disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset} is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is

derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Under the previous GAAP (Indian GAAP), intangible assets were carried in the balance sheet at cost, net of

accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

On transition to Ind AS, The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all its item of
intangible assets as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial as deemed cost at the transition date, viz,

1% April 2016.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses if any, internally generated intangible assets, excluding capitalised development costs,
are hot capitalised and expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit or loss when it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of

profit or [oss when the asset is derecognised.

Research and development costs
Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure incurred on an individual project is
recoghized as an intangible asset when the company can demonstrate all the following:

e The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale.
Its intention to complete the asset.

@ Its ability to use or sell the asset. How the asset will generate future economic benefits
= The availability of adequate resources to complete the development and to use or sell the asset

e The ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during
development.

Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the cost model is applied
requiring the asset to be carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumnulated impairment
losses. Amortization of the asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use.
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Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. During the period of development, the

£ asset is tested for impairment annually.

Amortisation
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over their useful economic lives and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation methad for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at

the end of each reporting period.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the expense category consistent with the

function of the intangible assets.

intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually,
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. if not, the change in usefui

life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

A summary of the policies applied to the Company’s intangible assets is as follows:

Intangible assets Useful lives Amortization method used Internally
generated or

acquired
Software {5 years) Amortized on WDV method. | Acguired
Patent {5 years) Amortized on WDV method. | Acquired
| Development Cost {5 years) Amortized on WDV method. | Acquired
| Bar Code {5 years) . Amortized on WDV method. | Acquired
| Testing/Patent __i{5years) Amortized on WDV method. | Acquired
| Tally ERP (5 years) [ Amortized on WDV method. | Acquired

h.) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of profit
and loss during extended period when active development activity of the qualifying assets is interrupted.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the berro
of funds. It aiso includes exchanges differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the

costs.
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Leases

The determinatien of whether an arrangement is {or contains} a lease is based en the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to
use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee
A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers

substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance
tease. An operating lease is a lease other than a finance lease.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-

line basis over the lease term.

inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition is accounted for as follows:

- Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost is determined on Firstin first out {FIFO} basis.

« Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding
borrowing costs. Cost is determined on First in first out {FIFO) basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Impairment of non—financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset
or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its

recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money apnd-the.rjsks
specific to the asset. in determining fair value {ess costs of disposal, recent market transacti ,’a '
& %N
Chartorgg ;g;
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into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or

other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calcuiation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allccated. These
budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash
flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent
years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-
term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity
operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss,

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there
is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. !f such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the assetin prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and when circumstances indicate that the carrying value may

be impaired.

Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each CGU (or group of
CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. When the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than its carrying
amount, an impairment loss is recognised. Impairment losses relating to goodwill cannot be reversed in

future periods.
Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

kf )
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All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial

asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

e Debtinstruments at amortised cost

s Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

e Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
s Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;:

o The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

e Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After inittal measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate {EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the E{R. The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in the profit or loss.The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the

profit or loss.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A debt instruments is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following criteria are met:

e The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and seiling
the financial assets, and

s The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC! category are measured initially as well as at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).
However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the P&L. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOC] debt instrument is
reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instruments at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which dos eet the criteria
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In addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost
or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a
measurement or recognition inconsistency {referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’}.

£5 Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognized in the P&L.

Equity investments

» All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to
which Ind AS 103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may
make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprehensive
income. The group makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made

on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FYTOC|, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts from QC|
to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss

within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s standalone balance sheet) when:

» The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially afl the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the

; asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to
- the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an
associated lizbility. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects

the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amouﬂf‘gi,pgnsideratlon that the

Company could be required to repay.,
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Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
e Financial assets that are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade
receivables and bank balance
e Financial assets that are measured as at FVTCCI
e Lease receivables under Ind-AS 17,
= Contract assets and trade receivables under Ind-AS 18.
e Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL.
s Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

2 Trade recetvables, and
® Security Deposits.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from

its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition, If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used, If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument tmproves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from alf possible default events over the expected life
of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default
events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the original EIR.When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

e All contractual terms of the financial instrument {inctuding prepayment extension, call and similar
options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected
life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the
remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

o Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the

e contractual terms.
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income/expense in the statement of profit and loss {P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other
expenses’ in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described beiow:-

,\v\\

a) For financial assets measured as at amortised cost and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an
allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet, The
allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company
does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

b} Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance

£ sheet, i.e. as a liability.

¢) Debt instruments measured at FYTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value,
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL. amount is presented as
‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCi.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on
the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed
to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired {POCI} financial assets, i.e.,
financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liahilities at fair value through profit or

loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective

hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payabies, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial Yiabilities include trade and other payables and loans and borrowings including

bank overdrafts.

e
St

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 1oss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through pm Financial
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liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as
such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in
OCl. These gains/loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the

statement of profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings
This is the category most relevant to the Company, After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and

borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses ara
recognised in profit or {oss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised less

cumulative amortisation.

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the chligation under the liability is discharged or cancefled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing fiability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Re-classification of Financial Assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
tiabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a
change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to
be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result of
external or internat changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident
to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to
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immediately next reporting period foliowing the change in business model. The Company does not restate
any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabifities are offset and the net amount is reported in the unconsclidated
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related

service,

tf the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the
contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the
contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services
received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-
payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made
to a separately administered fund. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is
determined using actuarial valuation at each reporting date.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
{excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OClin
the period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

periods.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitiement that has accumulated at the reporting date,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legai or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settie the obllgat!on and a reltable estimate can be made of the amount of the obl|gat|on The expense
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if the effect of the time value of money is material, provmons are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due tc the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-cccurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present ohligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent [iability also arises in extremely
rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The
company does not recognize a contingent liabtlity but discloses its existence in the financial statements,

Decommissioning liability

The company records a provision for decommissioning costs of a leased facility. Decommissioning costs
are provided at the present value of expected costs to the settle the obligation using estimated cash flow
and recognised as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flow are discounted at a current pre-
tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning ltability. The unwinding of the discount is
expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated
future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the
estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are added or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or ltess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

For the purpose statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank and in hand
and short term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Earnings Per Share {EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders of the company including convertible preference share which mandatorily converted into
equity shares in the future period by the weighted average number of equity & convertible preference
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders as
adjusted for interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity
shares by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as ; - for the

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.



Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272
Notes to financial statement as at 31 March 2018
3 Property, plant and equipment
[Amount in Rs.)
Plant & Furniture & Lease hold Office .
Particulars Computer  |Mator Vehicles Total
Machinery Fixtures Improvement | Equipments
Gross hiack
As at 1 April 2016 528,302 152,277 - 37,800 92,913 - 811,292
Additicns 1,721,569 456,799 - 39,950 505,381 - 2,823,699
Dispasals - - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2017 2,249,871 609,076 - 77,750 598,294 - 3,634,991
Additions 4,612,347 11G,882 - 7,500 992,032 5,722,761
Disposals
As at 31 March 2018 5,862,218 719,958 - 85,250 1,680,328 - 9,357,752
Accumulated depredation
As at 1 April 2016 39,108 19,875 - 8,948 11,540 - 79,469
Charge for the year 237,883 120,176 - 28,276 204,084 - 590,419
Deductions - - - - - - -
As aft 31 March 2017 276,989 140,853 - 37,224 215,624 - 669,888
Charge for the year 1,005,024 135,539 - 18,812 297,836 - 1,457,211
: Deductions
As at 31 March 2018 1,282,013 275,590 - 56,036 513,450 - 2,127,099
Net block
N As at 1 April 2016 489,196 132,402 - 28,852 81,373 - 731,823
As at 31 March 2017 1,972,882 469,025 - 40,526 482,670 - 2,965,103
As at 31 March 2618 5,580,205 444,368 - 29,214 3,176,866 - 7,230,653
1| Intangibie assets
{Amount in Rs.)
In-House
Particulars Patent Goodwill Praoduct Computer Total Capital wig
Software
: Development
Gross black
As at 3 April 2016 193,720 - 6,227,085 - 6,420,805 -
Purchases/internal development 903,689 - 7.949,257 2,371,779 11,229,725 -
Disposals/Transferred to Biock R R - . B _
tnd AS adjustments - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2017 1,102,409 - 14,176,342 3,375,779 17,650,530 -
Purchases/internal development 316,552 - 8,720,819 - 9,037,371
Disposals/Transferred to Block
As at 32 March 2018 1,418,961 - 22,897,161 2,371,779 26,687,901 -
Accumudated depreciation
As at 1 Aprll 2016 36,849 - 7,677 - 44,528
Amortization for the year 90,540 B 2,798,733 879,531 3,768,804 -
Deductions . - - -
ind A5 adjustments
As at 31 March 2017 127,389 - 2,806,410 879,531 3,813,332 -
Amortization for the year 530,677 5,115,469 712,106 6,359,252
Deductions
As at 31 March 2018 658,066 - 7,922,875 1,591,637 10,172,584 -
Net hlock
As at 1 April 2016 156,871 - 6,215,408 - 6,376,278 -
As at 31 March 2027 975,020 - 11,369,932 1,492,248 13,837,199 -
As at 31 March 2018 740,895 - 14,974,282 780,142 16,515,318 -
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Smartivity labs Pt Ltd
CIN: U74140D12015PTC277272

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2018

A. Equity share capital:

Equity shares No. of shares Amount In Rs.
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up {Share of Rs. 10 each}
At 1 Aprll 2016 10,006 100,080
Increase/{decrease) during the year 73 730
At 31 March 2017 10,079 100,790
increasef{decrease) during the year - -
At 31 March 2018 10,079 100,790
8. Convertible Prefrence share capital:
Equity shares No. of shares Amount in Rs.
Issued, subscribed and fully pald up (Share of Rs. 10 each)
At 1 April 2016 h,201 62,010
Increasef{decrease) during the year 4,433 44,330
At 31 March 2017 10,634 106,340
increasef{decrease} during the year 1,320 13,200
At 31 March Z018 11,954 119,540

C. Gther equity

Reserve & Surplus

Particulars Retained earnings Security Share Application Ite[]n::s] af Total
premium Money

Balance as at 1st Apri! 2016 15,962,962) 8,218,068 - - 2,255,106
Changes in accounting policy / pricr period errars - - N
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period (5,962,962} 8,218,058 - 2,255,106
Add: Surplus during the year {12,769,573} 471,479,722 - 34,710,149
Add:ind as adjustment reversed during the year - . - _
Balance as at 31st March, 2017 {18,732,535} 5%,697,730 - - 36,965,255
Changes in accounting pelicy / priar period errors - . -
Restated balapce at the beginning of the reporting period (18,732,535} 55,697,790 B 36,965,255
Add: Surplus/received during the year (22,597.129) 15,486,800 {6,110,329)
Add:ind as adjustment reversed during the year - - R
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 {41,329,664) 72,184,590 - 10,854,826




Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272
Motes to financial statement as at 31 March 2018

5. Financial Assats

5A. Trade receivables

Amount in Rs.}
As at As at As at
Partjculars 31 March 2018| 31 March 2017 | 1 April 2016
Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 52,173,841 23,712,310 3,307,312
Doubtfui - - -
52,173,841 23,712,310 3,307,312
lLess: Allowance for expected credit loss
. Unsecured, considered good 1,280,385 1,233,758 -
Doubtful - - -
1,280,385 1,233,758 -
Net Trade receivables
Unsecured, cansidered good 50,893,456 22,478,551 3,307,312
Doubtful - - -
50,893,456 22,478,551 3,307,312
Current 50,893,456 22,478,551 3,307,312
Non-Current - - -
The activities in the alfowance for doubtful receivables is given below:
As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 31st March, 1st April,
2018 2017 2016

Balance at the beginning of the year .
Addition during the year, net .
Uncollectable receivables charged against allfowance -
Balance at the end of the year _

Expected credit loss: Under the Previous GAAP, loss provision for trade receivables was created based on credit risk assessment. Under Ind
AS, these provisions are based on assessment of risk of default and timing of collection.

The Company has applied the simplified approach to providing for expected credit losses on trade receivables as described by [FRS 9, which
requires the use of lifetime expected credit loss provision for all trade receivables.

These provisions are based on assessment of risk of defauit and expected timing of collection. A cumulative impairment provision of Rs.
12,33,758/- on march 31st 2017.

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.
The Company assesses on a forward-looking hasis theexpected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.
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Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U7414000L2015PTC277272

Notes to financial statement as at 31 March 2018

5B.

5C

Loans
{Amount in Rs.}
Particulars As at As at As- at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Security deposits - Non Current - - -
Security deposits - Current 140,000 26,667 23,814
Total Loans and Advances 140,000 26,667 23,814
Current 140,060 26,667 23,814
Mon-Current - - -
Unsecured, considered good 140,000 26,667 23,814
Unsecured, considered doubtful - - -
140,000 26,667 23,814
Less; Allowance for expected credit loss - N -
140,000 26,667 23,814
Cash and cash equivalents
{Amount in Rs.}
Particulars As at As at As. at
31 Miarch 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Balances with banks
- In current accounts 1,200,293 778,016 126,087
Cash in hand 119,147 45,540 42,710
Total Cash and cash equivalents 1,319,440 823,556 168,797
Current 1,319,440 823,556 168,797
Non-Current - - -
Inventories
{Amount in Rs.}
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Raw materials (refer note............. ] 6,151,304 5,406,290 1,589,035
Work in progress (refer note..........) - 34,052 47,955
finished goods {refer note............ ) -
Manufactured goods 586,876 34,204 950,046
Imported goods - -
Traded goods - - .
6,737,880 5,474,546 2,627,036
Less : Provision for slow & non moving raw materials - - -
Total Inventories 6,737,880 5,474,546 2,627,036

e
an
IS \f\



Smartivity fabs Pvt Ltd
CiN: U74140DL2015PTC277272

Motes to financial statement as at 31 March 2018

7. Other Assets
7A. |Prepald expenses
Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Prepaid expenses (Ncn current) B ~
Prepaid expenses (Current) 5,448 - 93,811
Total Prepald expenses 6,448 - 93,913
7B. |Othar assets
Amount in Rs.})
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 Aprit 2016
Baiances with government authority
Vat Recoverable 91,094 - -
Import duty & Duty drawback - - -
Other 486,610 91,717 -
Advance to Suppliers 713,430 1,390,110 -
Advance to employees - . -
Deposite with High Court . B
Other advances - 1,822,798 -
Total Other assets 1,291,134 3,304,625 “
Current 1,297,582 3,304,625 93,911
Non-Current - - -
8. (Deferred taxas
Amount in Rs.}
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
ftems leading to creation of deferred tax assats
{mpact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss account in 13,558,471 - 2,846,449
the current year tut allowed for tax purposes en payment basis in subsequent
years
Impact an account of brought ferward depreciation of income tax - - (247,482)
Provision for doubtful debt & advances - 8,001,331 -
impact of tnd AS adjustments 381,231 -
Total deferred tax assets 13,558,471 8,382,562 2,598,967
Iltems leading to creation of deferred tax liabilities/{assets)
Fixed assets: impact of differences between tax depreciation and {408,841) 73,276 -
depraciation/ amortization charged in the financial statements
fmpact of Ind AS adjustments {323,699) -
Fotal deferred tax liabilitles /{assets) [738,541) 73,276
Net deferred tax assets/{liabilities) 14,297,012 8,309,286 2,598,957




Smartivity labs Pvt ttd
CIN: UT4140012015PTC277272
Motes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

9  Share Capital

9A. |Issued, subscribed and Fully paid equity capital

Particulars No, of shares Amount
At 1 April 2017 10,079 100,790
Issued during the year - -

At 31 March 2013 10,079 100,790

Issued, subscribed and fully paid Convertible Preference Share

Capital

Particulars Na. of shares Amcunt

At 1 Aprit 2017 10,634 106,340

fssued during the year 1,320 13,200

At 31 March 2018 11,954 119,540
98, |Detalls of Equity shareholders holding more than 5% shares In the company

Name of the shareholder No. of sharas | % of Holding

ASHISH GUPTA 2,240 22.22%

TUSHAR A AMIN 1,940 19.25%

ASHWANI KUMAR 1,910 19.25%

APGORY GUPTA 1,240 19.25%

RAIAT JAIN 1,940 19.25%
10 |Other equity

Particluars Share Application Retal.ned Security Total

earnings prémlum
Maoney
As at 1st Aprii 2017 as per Ind AS - (18,732,535 55,697,730 36,963,255

Add: Profit during the period
Ind AS Adjustments: {1st April 2017)
Adjustments on account of -
- Security deposit discounting under ind AS
- Adjustinent on account of Deffered tax asseyliability recognized on ind AS adjustments

- Impairement of trade receivable

tnd AS AdJustments:{31st March 2018)
Add: ProAt during the perlod (22,597,129 [22,597,129)
i Add: AppHcation Money raceived - -
s Adjustments on account of -

- Ind AS Adjustments from staternent of prafit & loss
- ind as adjustment reversed during the year

- Olher comprehensive income

- npairement of trade receivable

As at 31 March 2618 as per Ired AS - (41,329,664) 55,697,790 14,368,126

11 |Borrowings

11A,|Nen-current borrowings

tnd AS Adj Ind AS Adj

cul IGAAP lad AS
Particulars Aprit 2017 March 2018 i

Secured Loans
Indian rupee loan from bank [HDFC Bank Limited)

Totat non-current borrowings
Less : Curret maturities of long term borrowings

Net non-current borrawings

Secured
Unsecured

Tare
r’-\;ﬁv‘jﬂt
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Current berrowings
Particutars IGAAP ind AS Adj ind AS Adj tnd AS
April 2017 March 2018
Securad:
Loans repayable on demand from bank
Cash credit facility from banks . .
Unsecured :
toans and advances from related parties 7,729,713 - 7.729,713
Advances from Employees R A
Other ioans and advances 19,793,928 19,793,928
Total turrent borrowings 27,523,641 - - 27,523,641
Current 27,523,641 - - 27,523,691
Man-Current - - -
Trade payables
Particulars IGAAF Ind AS Ad] Ind A3 Adi Ind AS
April 2017 March 2018
Total autstanding dues of micra enterprises & small enterprises: and
Tatal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterrprises & 32,601,536 32,601,596
small enterprises .
Total Trade payables 32,601,596 - - 312,601,596
Current 32,601,596 - - 32,601,596
Non-Current - - - -
Other financial liabilities
Particulars 1GAAP tnd AS Adf | Ind AS Ad] Ind AS
April 2017 March 2018
Expenses Payables 1,257,368 1,257,363
fayable 16 employees 4,962,450 4,962,450
Current maturities of long-term Borrowings
Interest accrued but not due on vehicle loan - - R
Total other financial liabilities 6,219,818 - - 6,219,818
Current 6,219,818 - - 6,219,318
Nen current - - - -
Provisions
Particutars 1GAAP !"d,AS Adj indl AS Adj Ind AS
Aprit 2017 March 2018
Pravision for retirement benefits
Graturty - - -
Leave Encashment - - -
Fotal Provisions - - - -
Current .
Non current - - . -
Other labilities
" A
Particulars IGAAF fnd AS Adj fnd AS Ad) ind AS
ApHil 2017 March 2018
Statutory Dues Payabile
TD5 Payable 578,515 578,515
ES[ & PF Payabies 266,519 - 266,519
GST Payables 46,944 16,944
CST & VAT
Advance from custornber 115,652 119,052
Totat Other itabilities 1,011,030 - - 1,011,030
Current 1,011,030 - - 1,011,030
Mon turrent - - - -
Current Tax Liabilities
Particuiars As per Ind A% Adj tnd AS Adj As Per
IGAAP Aprit 2017 March 2018 Ind AS

for Taxation {net of advance tax)




Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272

MNotes to financial statemeants for the year andad 31 March 2018

17 | Revenue from Operations
{Amount in Rs.) IGAAP
For the year for the year For the year
Particulars ended ended ind AS Adj ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2017

Sale of products {Domestic)
Finished goods 111,553,539 60,785,903 - 60,785,903
Less : Stock Transfer 12,966,442 21,426,555 21,426,555
Net seles 98,587,157 39,359,348 - 39,359,348
Sale of servicas 182,101 947,175 - 947,175
Other Operating Revenues

Scrap sales - - - -

Incentives - 40,055 - 40,055
Total Other Operating Revenues 40,055 - 40,055
Total revenue from operations 98,769,258 40,346,573 40,346,578

18 |Other Incomes

Capital gain on invastment {MF} 52,204 - - -
Duty Drawback 66,758 - -
Interest on investment 2,399 - -
Interest on refund 4,123 - -
Cther Income 60 742,134 - 742,134
Neotional Interest income on security deposit - 2,858 2,858 -
Total other income 125,543 744,992 2,858 742,134
Total 98 894,801 41,091,570 2,853 41,088,712 |

= LAsoount
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Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U74140DL2015PTL277272

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Purchase & Implementation Cost

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2018

For the year
ended
31 March 2017

Traded bocks
Traded Imported goods/services

20

Cost of raw materials consumed

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2018

For the year
ended
31 March 2017

Inventory opening balance 5,440,352 1,636,990
Add : Purchases 69,896,292 43,771,287
Add : Import - 41,980

75,336,644 45,450,257
Less : Stock Transfer 12,966,442 21,426,555
Less : Inventory closing balance 6,151,005 5,440,352
Cost of raw materials consumed 56,219,198 18,583,350

21

Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods and Stock-In-Trade

{Amount in Rs.}

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2018

For the year
ended
31 March 2017

Opening Stock

Finished goods 34,204 990,046

Work in progress -
Closing Stock

Finished goods 586,878 34,204

Waork in progress -
Changes In Ynventories of Finished Goods and Stock-In-Trade {552,674) 955,842




Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CiN: U74140DL2G15PTC277272
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

22

Employee Benefits Expenses

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2018

For the year
ended
31 March 2017

Salaries, wages & bonus 30,524,722 16,046,522
Contribution to provident Fund and other funds 512,999 320,384
Gratuity expense (refer note ...........) -

Staff welfare expenses 667,176 474,479
Total employee benefits expenses 31,704,897 16,841,385

23

Finance Cost

{Amount in Rs.}

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2018

For the year
ended
31 March 2017

Interest Expense 493,341 313,905
Loan processing charges 96,100 -

Bank Charges 25,888 17,423
Total finance cost 615,329 331,328

24

Depreciation and Amortisation Expneses

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

For the year
ended
31 March 2018

For the year
ended
31 March 2017

Depreciation of property, plant & euipement 1,457,211 590,419
Amortisation of intangible assets 6,359,252 3,768,804
Total depreciation and amonrtisation expneses 7,816,463 4,359,223
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|Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

Other Expenses

{Amount in Rs.}

For the year

For the year

(IGAAP]) For the

Particulars ended ended Ind AS Adj year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2017

Bad debts, advances wrltte.n off & 'ac'ld|t|0nai Discount {net of Bad 1394742 1371911 ] 1,371,911
debts settled against opening provision)
Telephone Expenses 16,492 243,128 - 243,128
Currency Fluctuation 1,010 - - .
Custom Duty 498,029 - - B
Die expenses 417,955 - - -
Electricity & water Expenses 1,184,921 396,553 - 396,553
Factory Management Charges 1,000,000 1,058,056 1,058,056
Festival expenses 138,851 121,681 - 121,681
Freight Inward 5,437,278 202,041 - 202,041
Fuel charges 47,252 - - .
Generator Exp 268,613 85,250 - 85,250
Insurance charges 29,259 23,979 - 23,979
Job Work Charges 2,361,525 1,120,418 - 1,120,418
Legal and professional charges 806,495 533,112 - 533,112
Miscellanecus expenses 414,827 659,288 - 659,283
Office expenses 1,625,213 2,110,026 - 2,110,026
Packing & Handling exp 62,413 37318 - 37,318
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 303,896 290,206 - 290,206
Postage and Courier exp 565,629 270,812 - 270,811
Printing & stationery 191,079 149,091 - 149,091
Rates and taxes 267,868 42,773 - 42,773
Rent 2,155,631 1,853,664 . 1,853,664
Repair & maintenance 902,981 82,168 - 82,168
Research and devlopment exp 1,411,805 2,562,670 - 2,562,670
Selling and Marketing exp 9,523,950 3,760,109 - 3,760,109
Software charges - 80,255 - 80,255
Traveiling and conveyance expenses 602,009 209,317 - 209,317
Notioral Rent Expenses - 2,751 2,751 -

, |Allowance on Expected Credit losses 46,627 1,233,758 1,233,758 -

| Yotal othet expenses 31,676,449 18,500,334 1,236,509 17,263,825
Payment to auditor

’ forthe year For the year [IGAAP] Far the
Particulars ended ended Ind AS Adj year ended

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 31 March 2017

As auditor

| Audit fee & other assurance matter 303,896 290,205 290,206

303,896 290,206 - 290,206
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Compenents of Other Comprehensive Incorne {OC!)

The disaggregation of changes in other comprehensive income by each type of equity is shown below:

During the year ended 31st March 2018

Particulars Retained earnings Total
Re-measurment gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans -
Tax impact on re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans -
During the year ended 31st March 2017

Total

Particulars

Re-measurment gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans
Tax impact on re-measurement gains/{losses} on defined benefit plans

Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average

number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

number of equity shares outstanding during the year pius the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued
on conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares. Due to entity is in loss dilutive potential equity shares

seems antidilutive.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company

Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing Earning per
Share (Diluted)

Weighted average number of equity shares used for computing Earning per
Share (Diluted)

Basic EPS
Diluted DPS
Face Value Per Share

(22,597,129}

10,075

21,519

(2,242.00)
{1,050.08)
10

{12,769,573)

10,072

20,144

(1,267.83)
{633.91)
10
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Srartivity febs Pyt Ltd
CH: UT4140D12045PC2 77272
Hotes to finandial far thg year snded 31 March 2018

29. Disclosure oursuant 1o Indian Aecounbar Standard 19 "Emoloves benalitss

ta) The Compzany has recogniged tha foliwine amounts fawards cefined contribution olans as 2n excense and includedin the Statarnant of Profit and Loss.

frhe

Yaar ended March, 2018 Year ended March, 2017
a08.258 229343
Emploves Sialte insurance Corcaration 117.201 65553
Labour Welfars Fund
| 525,599 294,595

«fined banafit plar and lona tarm emtovment banefils: Graluity {Dehred beaefit olan)

i respect of Greduity. the Company makes annual contnbulion to the emplayee group gratnty scheme of the Life Insurance Carparation of India, hinded defined benafits plan for valified emgloyess. The scheme provseted far
tinn of orepioyinant al an amanat anulvalent 1o 15 days xalary for each eampletad year of sanvce ar par: thereaf 1n axcass af sie

ump sum payments Lo vested amployeas at retirement, daath while ro amploynent or on term:
months. Vesting sccurs Upan campletion of Ave years of service

The Company has orovided kr geatuity basad on Lhe actuanal valuanon dore as 08! Fraiact Ynit Credt Methad Thelallowing tabis sa1s oul %r the status of aratuity pian: i

Change in Detinsd Benefit O Y —————————————— e e o~
Perticiiar March 11 ZOLBj Harch 3%, 2017/ April 4, 2016
Opemag Definad Benafit Obileation
Sesnts Cost
Actuaral IGain}f Loss on Oblization
interest Cost
Less ‘Ben«fits nald
iosing Prasent Yalyw of Dafined Benelt Obligstan
E; r f2ecin the of Profitlosy i =
Parjiculars March 31, 2018 Maren LI 1,201
Cyzrant Seruca Cost
interest Cost
Expected Raturn on Plan Assets
tat Actual (5am |/ Loss recogmzed
Fxoansas recognirad mtha Statament of # & L ~
Expenses i the cther hensive income
Parteul Merch 31, 2018 March 33,2017 April 3 ami

Net Actial 1Gain 1 Lots recoenizad
Raturs oA the plan asiet
Exparnses d in the other camp income

| Movement in the Ushility recognized In Bataics Sheet,
Farficulacs #arch 31, 201 . March 31, 2047, Apyl 1, 2916|
Cpemng et Liability

£xpenses as ahove

Cantsibution oavd

Qrhet cormarahansive income (0C1H
Cloung Met Lialitity

Experisnoe

Perticulars March 31, 2018; March 31,2007 Apti }, 2018
Expartence adiustment on olan hability

Expanance adiusiment on plan asset
Net arpenanca adjusiment

Fartiquloes March 31,2018 March 33,2012 ‘Apeil1, 2015,
Expacred retum on ofar assets
Salary @scalabion rata
Discauntiag rate

Ermploves attrizion rate
Monahity rsts

tamoosition of plan assets

LALRS | 300608} UIimas LALI (2006-08) Uitimata

Sensithvity anabesis:
i Actuarial for tha of the defined henefit obligation are discount rate, enpected salary 1ncrease and amployee turnovar. Tha seasilvity an
reascnably possible changes of the assumpt:ons sceuring at the &md of the raporing paricd, while holding 21l athar assumphions constant. The reswlt of Seasibvity analysais givae balow:

‘ys1% balow. hava been determined based an

Particutars . Year ended March, 2018 Yeor ended March, 2017 —
£nanee in rate of discounting {defta eHect of +/-0,5%)

€hanee in rate of salerv incraase (delta effect of +/-0.5%1

Chanee in rate of gmolkayes Lusnaver [dalla effzct of +/+ 0.5%)

These plans tvoicallv =xoose the Group to actuanal psks such astinvestment rask. (qterest sk, lenagvity nisk and salarvrisk.

investment risk The present valuz af the dakined benalit plan habiity ss caleulated ysing & diszount rale whish s determined by ralference to market yizlds at the end of the reparting panod on govamment bonds

interest risk -A decraase in the bond intarest rata anlf increase tha olan hability: however, ths wn!l be partialiv offsel by s increase in the seturn an the clan debt :nvestments.

Longevity risk -The presant valus of the dafined benefrt plan [rakility 13 caiculated by refereaca to the best #stenate of the mortalny of plan partapants buth dunng and atter thair emplayment An incragse o the life rxpectascy of,

the pfan parueipants wll ineraase the olam's batibty.

Sateryrisk The present vatue of the defined plan hahiity i catcutated By cohprenc v the Ratura satanes of plan particigants. &5 such, an (ressase m tha salary of the plan gartrerpasnts will smireasa the an's ligbrry i




Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272

Notes g financial for the veasl ed 24 March 2018
30 (0t LV itments
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{Rupees) (Rupees)
Estimated amount of
contracts remaining to be
executed and not
proviged for (net of
Adunncary s
Olher Commitments -
31 |Unhedaed foreian currency exposure
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{Rupees) {Rupees)
Trade receivables z
Trade pavable -
Value of imports caltculated on CIF basis
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{Rupees} {Rupees}
Purchase of traded aoods
32 0 and igen 1
331 March 2018 31 March 2037
%o of total Value {Rupees) % of totatl Value (Rupees)
consumaotion sopsumotion
Raw Materiats
Indigenously ohtained 99.6 69,410,597 59.9 43771287
99 100 43 771,287
33 (Detalls of dues to micro.small and medium enterorises as defined under the MSMED Act. 2005
The Amoumm due to Micro and smail Enterprises as defined in the "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006* has been
determinad o the extent such partles have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. The disclosures relating to
Micro and Small Enterprises as at 31st December 2016 are as onder:
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{Rupees) (Rupees)
Description
{iY Principal amount remaining unpaid as on 31slL Decemher 2016
(i1} Interest due thereon as on 31st December 2016
(itl} Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Smali and Medium -
(tv) ILnterest due arnd pavabie for the period of delay in making payment (which have -
(v} Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at 31st Decernber 2016 -
{vi} Further Interest remaining due and payabte even in the succeeding years. untii - -
34 |Operating Lease
The Company has not taken premmises for office use under cancellabie operating iease agreements. The total iease rentals recognized as an
expense during the year under the above lease agreements aggregates te Rs, /- {31 March 2017: Rs. 0). There are no reslrictions imposed by the
lease adreements. There are no sub leases.
35 | Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basls)
31 March 2618 31 March 2017
{Rupees) {Rupaas)
Travelling expense 635,490 269,810
Advertisement, oubticity and exhibition - -
Import of goods/services 485,695 41,980
Rovally - _
1,121,185 5,668,169
36 | Earnings In foreign currency
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
{Rupees) (Rupees}
Exports of F.0O.B.value _ 5,736,412 1,143,039
Total 5736412 1,143,039

Financlal Instruments - Accounting classifications and fair value measurements

The fair value of the assels and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between
willing parties, other than in forced or liguidation sale.

The following melhods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Fair Value of cash and short-term depesits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current liabitities, and other financial
instruments approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the company hased on paramelers such as interest rates and
individuat credit wortluness of the courtterparty Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to the account for the expected losses of these

vty e i

The company uses the following herarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of fi nancial instruments hy valuation technlgue:




38

Level -1 Quoted (unadjusted} prices ln active markers for identical assets or liabilities

Other technigues for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are vbservable, either
Leval -11 directly or indireclly
technlgues which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value thal are not based on observable

Level -1IT market data
Carrying amount N
As at 1st April, FE’“' V‘all;:]e
Particulars 2016 eve
Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade receivables 3,307,312 3,307,312
Cash and Bank balances 168,797 -
Loans 23,614 -
Totail 3,499,923 3,307,312
Financial llabllities at amortised cost
Borrowings 10,317,891 -
Trade payabdles 815,675 -
Other financlal liabiltties 2,102,518 -
Total 13,240,082 -
Carrying amount Fair Value
As at 31st 2017 Lavel 11T
Financial assets at amortised cost
Trade receivables 22,478,551 22,478,551
Cash and Bank balances 823,556 .
Leans 26,667 -
Total 23,328 774 22,473,551
Firranclal Habllitles at amortlsed cost
Borrowings 6,484,796
Trade pavables 8,963,721
GOther financlal liabilitles 4,220,976
Total 19,669,493 -
Carrying amotint Fair Vaiue
As at 31st 2018 Level IT1

Finandlai assets at amortised cost

Trade receivables
Cash and Bank halances

Loans

Security Daposit with others

Total

Financial liabliitles at amortised cost
Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financlal liabillties

Total

50,893,456.42
1,319,440.32
140,000.00

22,352,897

27,523,640.76
32,601,596.47
6,219,618.00

66,345,055

Previous Figures
Previous year fiqures have been regrouped

reclassifiad, where necessary, to confirm to this vear's classification.

~. o
R oy



39 |Standards issued but not yet effective

Smartivity labs Pvt Ltd
CIN: U74140DL2015PTC277272
Notes to financial statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2018

The amemdments o standards (hat are issued, but not yel effective. up to the date ol 1ssuanee of the Company’s (mancial statements are disclosed below, The
Company mtends to adopl these standards, if applicable. when they become elfective.

The Ministry ol Corporate Alairs (MCA) has issucd the Companiss (Indian Accounling Standards) Amenduent Rules. 2017 and Companies (Indian Acecunting
Standards) Amendment Rules. 2018 amending the followmg standard:

Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers

[nd AS 113 cstablishes a single comprehensive tnodel for emtitics o use 0 aceounting for revenue arising frem contracts with custormers. Ind AS 115 will
supersede the current revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 Revenue. Ind AS 11 Construction coutracts. The ctfective date for adoption of Tnd AS 115 is
fipancial periods beginning on or alter Apul 1, 20138,

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that entity should recoguise revenue Lo depret the Iranster of promised goods or serviees o guslemers in an amoust that reflects
tbe consideration to which the enlity expects (o be enlitled in exchange lor those goods or services. Under Ind AS 113, an enfity recognize revenue when (or as) 4
perfortmance obligation 18 satisfied. Le. when “control” of the goods or services underlving the particular performance obligation is transterred to the eustomer.

The standard permits (wo possible methods of transition:

« Retrospective approach - Under this approach the standard will be applicd restrospeetively to cach prior reporting period presented in accordance willt Ind AS § -
Accounting Polices, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

* Retrospective with cumulative elfeet of initially applying the standard recognizedd at the date of initial application (Cumulative caleh — up approach

i

The company is cucrently evaluating Lhs impact that the adopticn of this vew standzrd will have on its financial stalemexls




Footnotes |Particulars, .- . .

Impact

1 Proparty, Plant & equipments NI1L
Ramarks |As per Para D7AA of NG AS 101, "Where there Is no change In &5 functional currency on the date of transition to Ind ASs, a first-time
adopter to Ind ASs may elect to caontinue with the carrylng value for ail of its propearty, plant and equipment as recognised In the financlal
statements as at the date of transition 10 Ind ASs, imeasured as per the previous GAAP and use Lhat as Its deemed cost as at the date of
transition. This option can also be avalled for Intanglble assets coverad hy Ind AS 38, Intanglble Assets.”
1A Capitalizatien of Intangible assets
As por Para 21 of IND AS 38 Intangible assets - An intangible asset shall be recognised if, and only if: {8} it is probable that the expected future
econamic benefits that are atwibutable to the asset will low ta the entity; and {b) the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.
As per Para 24 of IND AS 23 Intangible assels - An intsogible asset shail be measured initially at cost.
As per Para 57 of IND A5 38 Intangible assets - An intangible asset arising from development (or fram the development phase of an internal
praject) shall be recognized if, and only if, an entity can demonsieate all of the following: {a) the technical Feasibility of completing the intangible
asset 50 thet it will be available for use or saie. (b) its intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it. {c] its ability to use or sell the
intangible asset. {d) how the intangible asset will generate probable future ecnnomic benefits. Among other things, the entity can demanstrate
the existence of a markel for the output of the intangible asset ar the intangible asset itseff or, if it is to be used internally, the usefulness of the
intangible asset. (e] the availability of adequate technical, Sinancial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
intangible asset. () its ability to measure refiably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its development.
As per Parz 65 of IND AS 38 Intsngible assets - The cost of an internally generated intangible asset for the purpose of paragraph 24 is the sum of]
expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible asset Frst meets the recognition criteria in paragraphs 21, 22 and 57. Paragraph /1
prohibits reinstatement of expenditure previously recognized as an expense.
As per Para 65 of IND AS 38 Intangible assels - The cost of an internally generated intangihle asset cnmprises all directly attributable casts
necessary to ¢reate, produce, and prepare the asset to be capahle of aperating in the manner intended by rmanagement. Exanples of directly
attributable costs are: (a) costs of materials and services used or consurned in generating the inlangible asset; {b) costs of empioyee benefits (as
defined in Ind AS 19} zrising from the generation of the intangible asset; (¢} fees to register a lega! right; and {d] amortization of patents and
licenses that are used to generate the intangibie asset.
Referring Ind AS 38 on intangible assets is in the same kne with IGAAP 26 hence no difference is ohserved in the same,
2 Present valuation of Interest frea security deposits made by the company for a deflnite conlract perlod as per TND AS 109,
The securlty deposlt Is reduced by the interest amount and the same s recognised as prepald rent which |s amortlsed
over the perled of depasits
'~ 31st March, 2017 0
- 318t March, 2016 (26,867)
(26,667}
Remarks (As per para 11 of IND AS 32, Amancial instrument Is any contracl that glves rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financlal
Nabillty or equity Instrument of anolher entity.
A financial asset Is any assel that Is:
» cash;
+ an equlty Instrument of anather entliy;
« a contractual right:
(1} to recelye cash or another financlal asset from another entity; or
(11 to exchange financla! assets or Anancial llabllitles with arother entity under conditlons that are potentjally favourable to the enlity; ar
« a contract that will or nay be settled In the entlty’'s own equity Instruments.
As para 5.1.1 of [ND AS 109, Except for trade recejvables within the scope of paragraph 5.1.3, at init!al recognition, ar entity shall
reasure a Ainanclal asset or financlal liabllity at Its falr value plus or minus, In the case of a Ainanclal asset or financial llabllity nat at faly
value through profit or loss, Lransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acqulsition or issue of the financlal asset or financial
labitity.
The difference between the falr value of the depos!ts and the transaction price on inittal recognltlon of the deposit needs to be accounted
for separately. The accounting treatment for these wilf depend upon the nature af the element Included In the deposits. Had the entRy not
placed the deposits with the lesser, the monthly rentals waould have been higher. This indicates that the nature of the mterest-free
glement In these deposils represents a prepald expense. Hence, this difference will be recognized as 'prepald expenses’, which will be
amartized to the stalement of profit and Joss {Retained earnings In the case of date of transition) over the life of the deposit on a straight
{ine basls,
3 Deferred tax assels (net)
‘- 31st March, 2017 381,231
- 31st March, 2016 -
381,231
Deferred tax is calculated under ind AS 12 using a balance sheel approach and identifies differences between the carryrag velue of al! balances
in the balance sheet and their under-fying tax base.
Current tax liabilities (assets) for the current and priar periads shall be measured at the amount expected to be paid to {recovered from) the
taxation authorities, using lhe tax rates (and rax laws] that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Rematks
4 Present vajuation of interest free security deposiis made by the company for a definite contract period as per 18D AS 109.

The security deposit Is reduced by the lnterest amaunt and tha sarme s recognised as prepaid rent which is amartized
over the perled of deposits

*- 31st March, 2017

‘. 31st March, 2016




Remarks |Under the previous GAAP, Interest free lease securily deposits {that are refundable in cash on the completion of the lease term) are
recorded at thelr lransaction value.
Under IND A5, all the inancla! assets are required to be recognised al their fair value, As per para 5.1.1 of IMD AS 109, fair value of
the securlty deposfts has been defined. Difference between the Falr value & transactlon valie of the security deposiis has breen recognised
as prepald rent.
5 Inventory NIL
Remarks |As per Para 9 of IND AS 2, “Inventories shall e measured at the iower of cast and net reafizable value and previous GAAP, Inventorles
also measured at the iower of cost and net realizable value,
8 Adjustment of Expected Credi Losses through Retained Earing Q
AdJustmrent of Expected Cred!t Losses through Profit & Loss Account 1,233,758
Total 1,233,758
Remaiks |As per Para 2.2 of IND AS 109, the Impairment requirements of this Standard shai! be appiled to those rights that Ind AS115 specifies to
be accounted for In accordance with this Standard for the purposes of recoanising Impalrment galns or losses,
As par Para 5.1.1 of TND AS 109, Except for trade recelvables within the scope of paragraph 5.1.3, at Initlal recognition, an entity shall
measure a financlal asset or fAinanclal Yattiity at Its falr valde plus or minus, In the case of a financlal asset or Nnanclal fatylity not at Fair
value through profit or loss, transactlon costs that are directly attibutable to the acquisition or issue of the financlal asset or Anancla!
liabdity,
As per Para 5.5.3 of IND AS 109, Subject to paragraphs 5.5.13-5.5.16, at each reparting date, an entity shall ;neasure the loss
allowance for a inancial Instrument at an amount egual to the lifelime expected credit losses If the credit risk on that Mnanclal
Instrument has increased significantly since Inkial recognition
7 Cash & cash equivalents NI
Ramarks |As per Para 6 of (ND AS 7, Cash comprises cash an hand and demand depasits. Cash equivalents are short-term, highty Hquid
Investments that are readify convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an Insigmificant risk of changes in valug.
As per Para 29a of iND AS 107, "Disclosures of fair value are not required when the carrylng amount Is o reasunatle approximation of
falr value,” J
8 Present valuatlon of interest free security deposits made by the company for a deflislte contract perfod as per IND AS 109.
The security deposit Is reduced by the Interest amount and the same Is recognised as prepaid rent which is amortised
over the perlod of deposits
‘- 21st March, 2017 2,853
'~ 31st March, 2016 23,814
28,687
Remarks |As per para 11 of {INO AS 32, A financlal instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financiat
llability or equity (nstrurent of ancther entity,
A financlal asset Is any asset that Is:
a cash;
+ an equlty Instrument of another entlty;
« a contractual right:
(1} to recelve cash or ancther financfal asset from another entity; or
(I} to exchange flnanclal assats or financta! labliities with arother entity under conditlons that are potentlally favourable to the entity; or
» @ contract that will or may be setited In the entity’s own equlty instruments,
As para 5.1.1 of IND AS 109, Except for trade recelvables within the scope of paragraph 5.1.3, at Initial recognition, an entity shall
measure a financlal asset or financlal fatllity at 1ts fair value plus or minus, In the case of a Ananclal asset or financlal llability niot al falr
value through profft or loss, transaction cosls that are directly attributable to the acquisitioh or Issue of the fnancial asset or financial
Nabiltty,
2 Present valuation of interest free security deposits made by the company for a definite contract pertod as per [ND AS 189,
‘The securlty depash Js reduced by the Interest amount and the same Is recognised as prepald rent which ts amortised
over the perlod of deposils
‘- 3ist March, 2017 {2.749)
‘- 31st March, 2016 2,746
Ramarks | For Prepaid Expenses related to secuity depostt:- As per para 11 of IND A5 32, A financial instryment is any contract that gives
rise to a Anancial asset of one entity and 2 financlal labliity or equity instrument of another entity.
A financtal asset Is any asset that Is:
» cash;
* an equlty Instrument of ancther entlty;
+ a contractual right:
(1) to recelve cash nr another financlal asset fron another entity; or
{11} to exchange financial assets or financial llabliitles with another entity under conditions that are potentlolly favourable to the entlty; or
= a contract that will or may be settied In the entlty’s nwn equity instruments.,
As para 5.1.1 of IND AS 109, Except for trade recelvables within the scope of paragraph 5.1.3, at Inftlal recognition, an entity shall
measure a Nnancial assel or financlal Nabillty at its Falr value plus ar minus, )h the case of a financlal asset or flnanciat liahllity hot at Fair
value through profit ar toss, transaclion costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of the financial asset or flnanclal
#ability.
For Advance to Supptier, Advance to employee, Deposit with high court Income Tax, Balance with statutory/government authorities and
other advarices:- Itis non financial assets 2nd there is no specific IND AS on the above items, So, carrying amount as per previous GAAP is
deemed to be carrying amount as per IND AS,
10 |33st March, 2616
—

- Security deposit discounting under Ind A5

- Adjustment on account of Deffered tax asset/liability recognized on Ind A5 adjustments




- Impairement of trade receivabie B
31st March, 2017
- Ind AS Adjustments from statement of profit & loss {1,614,883)
- Ind as adjustment reversed during the year -
- Other comprehensive income -
Totat (1,614,990)
Remarks |Under the previous GAAP. interest fres lease security deposits (that are refundabie In cash on the completion of the iease terin} are
recarded at thalr transaction value.
Under iND AS, all the financlal assets are required Lo be recagnised at thelr falr value. As per para 5.1.1 of IND AS 109, falr value of
the securlty deposits has been defined. DHference between the Falr value & transaction value of the security deposits has been recognised
as prepakl rent.
Employees of a subsidtary are granted rights to equity instrumants of its parent as cansideratlon for the services provided to the
subsidiary.
As per append|x B52 of IND AS 102, the following share-based payment arrangements:
a. a parent grants rights 1o its equity instruments directly to the emiployees of its subsidiary: the parent {not the subsidiary) has the
abligation to provide the emplayees of the subsidlary with the equity tnstcumeuts: and
. a subssldlary grants rights to equity instruments of its parent to ts employees: the subsldtary has the obligatlon to provide Its
employees with the equity Instrurnents. A parent grants rights to Its equity Instruments to the employees of its subsidlary (paragraph
BS52{a))
As par appendix 853 of 18D AS 1402, the subsidlary does not have an abligation to provide ils parent’s equity instrurments to the
subsidlary’s employees. Therefore, in accordance with paragraph 438, the subsidlary shall measure the services recetved from Ks
employees in accaordance with the requirements applicable to equity-settled share-based payment transactions, and recognlse a
corresponding Increase In equity as a contributlon from the parent.
As per appendix B54 of IND A5 10Z, the parent has an abligation to settle the transaction with the subsidiary’s employees by providing
the parent’s owu equity Instruments. Therefore, in accordance with paragraph 43C, the parent shall imeasure Its obllgation In accordance
with the requirements applicable to equity-settled share-based paymant transactions. A subsidlary grants rights to equity instruments of
s parent to Its employees (paragraph B52(b))
As per para 5.5.15 of IND A5 109, despite paragraphs 5.5.3 and 5.5.5, an entity shall always measure the loss aliowance at an amount
equai to lifettme expected credIt losses For: (a) trade recelvables or any contractual right to recelve cash or another financlal asset that
result from transactlons that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18,
As per para 5.5.17 of IND AS 109, an entity shall measure expected credit losses of a financlal Instrument In a way that reflecis: (a} an
unbiased and probabllity-welghted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcnmes; (b) the time vafue of money;
and (c} reascnable and suppartable Information that Is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past events
il Borrowings HIL
Remarks |As per Para 5.1.1 of IND AS 109, “An entity shalt measnre a financiat asset ar financlat fability at Its fair value plus or minus, in the case
of a financlal asset or Nnanclal Nability not at fair vaine through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or 1ssne of the flnanclal asset or financial llablity.”
As par Para 29(1) of $MD AS 107, Disclasures of falr vajue are not reqnired: (a2) when the carrylug amount Is a reasonable
approximatton of falr value, for example, for financlal Instrurments such as short-term trade recelvables and payables.
[ 12 Provisions HIL
k
Remarks |As per Para 66 of IND AS 18, the uitimate cost of a defined benefit plan may be Influenced by many varlabies, such as final sajaries,
employee turnover and mortallty, employee contributlons and medical cost krends. The ulllmate cost of the plan {s uncertain and this
uncertalinty s likely to persist over a long period of time. [n order to measure the present value of the post-employment benefit
obligations aod the related current service cost, i Is necassary.
(a) to apply an actuarlal valuation method {see paragraphs 67-69);
(b) to attribute beneflt to perlods of service (see paragraphs 70-74); and
(c} to make actuarial assumpllons (see paragraphs 75-98).
As per Para 66 of IND AS 19, we are applying the actuarial valuatlon method ta book the present value of the post-employmem benefit
plans.
i3 NiL
b
Remaris |As per #ara 5.1.1 of IMD AS 109, “An entily shall measure a financlal asset or financial labllity at its fair value plus or minus, in the case
of a inancial asset or Nnanctal liabrlity not at falr value through profit or oss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financlal asset or Rnanclal Wabillty.”
As per Para 29(1) of IND AS 107, Disclosures of fair value are not required: (a) when the carrying amount Js a reasonable
approximation of falr value, for example, for inanclal Instriments such as short-term trade recelvables and payables
148 HIL
Remarks |t s non financlal lisbiity and there Is no specific IND AS on the ahove itemns. So, carrylng amount as per previous GAAP {5 deemed to be
carrying amount as per IND AS.
15 N
Remarks |As per Para 66 of IND AS 19, the ultimate cost of a defined benefit plan may be Influenced by many variabies, such as final salarles,
employee turnover and martalily, emplayee contrlbutlons and medical cost trends, The ultimate cost of the plan Is uncertain and this
uncertainty (s lkely to persist over a long perlad of time. I order to measure the present value of the post-employment benefit
shigations and the related current service cost, it Is necessary:
(a) to apply an actuarla] valuallon methed {see paragraphs 67-69);
(b) ta attribnte benet to perlods of service {see paragraphs 70-74); and
(¢} to rmake actuarlal assumptlons (see paragraphs 75-98).
As per Para 66 of IND AS 19, we are applying the actuarlal valuation method to bnnk Lhe present value of the post-employment benefit
plans.




2,858

16 Notional Interest Income on security through P&L Account
Ramarks |As per Para 5.1.1 of IND AS 103, “An entity shall measure a financial asset or Anancial liabikty at ts falr vaiue pius or minus, in the case
of a financlal asset or financial Hatllity not at falr value through profit or loss, transactlon costs that are directly attributable o the
acqulsition or issue of the finaoclal asset or fAinanclai fiablitty.”
17 Notional Rent £xpenses on security thraugh P&E Account 4,557
Afiowance an Expected Credit Losses 1,233,758
Totat 1,238,315
Remarks |As per Para 5.1.1 of [HD AS 109, "An entity shail measure a Rnanclal asset o financiai flability at its fair value plus or minus, In the case

of a financial asset or financlat llability rot at falr value through proflt or loss, transactian cosls that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or Issug of the financlal asset or financlal liablllty.”

As per Para 2.2 of {ND AS 109, the impairment requirements of this Standard shall be applied to those rights that Ind AS115 specifies to be
accounted for in accordance with this Standard for the purpeses of recognising impairment gains or lasses,

As par Para 5.1.1 of IND A5 109, Except for trade receivables within the scoce of paragraph 5.1.3, atinitial recognition, an enbty shall measure
a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs Lhat are directly attributable to the 2equisition or issue of the fingncial asset or financial liability,

As per Para 5.5.3 oFIND A5 105, Subject to paragraphs 5.5.13-5.5.16, at each reporting date, an enfity shall measure the loss allowance for a
finaocial instrument at an ameunt equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that finaocial instrumenl has increased
significantly sinte initial recognition.

Rermeasurements of the net defined benefit liability {asset):

As per Para 120 of iND AS 19 - An entity shall recognize the componenis of defined benefit cost, excepl ta the extent that another Ind AS
requires or permits their inclusion in the cast of an asset, as follows: (a] service cost in profit or loss;

{b) Netinterest on the nel defined benefit liability (assel) in profit or loss; and

(¢} Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) in other comprehensive Income.




femeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset)

As per Para 120 of IND AS 19 - An entity shall recognize the components of <lzRined benefit cast, except to the extent that anather Ind AS
requires or permits their inclusian in the cast of an assel, as follows: (a} service cost in profit or loss;

(b} Net interest on the net defined henefit liahility {asset} in profit ar loss; and

(¢} Re-mmeasurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset] in ather cainprehensive income.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit lizbility {asset): (Para 127-130)

As per Para 127 of IND AS 19 - re-measurements of the net defined benefit liahility (asset) comprise: (a) actuariat gains and losses (see
paragraphs 128 and 129); (b} the return on plan essets {see paragraph 130}, excluding omounts included in net interest on the net defined
benefit fiabifity (asset) (see paragraph 125); and (¢} any change in the effect of the asser ceiling, =xcluding amounts includesd in net interest an
the net defined benefit liability (asset).

As per Para 128 of IND A5 19 - Actuarial gains and losses result from increases or decreases in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation because af changes in actuarial assumptions and experience adjustments

As per Para 129 of IND A5 19 - Actuarial gains and losses do nat include changes in the present value of Lhe defined benefit abligation because
of the introduction, amendment, curtailinent or settement of the defined benefit pian, or changes to the benefits payable under the defined
benefit plan. Such changes resultin past service cast or gains or losses an settlement.

As per Para 130 of IND A5 15 — In determining the return on plan assets, an entity <leducts the costs of managing the plan assels and any tax
payable by Lhe plan itself, other than bx included in the actuarial assumptions used to measure the defined benefit abligation {parageaph 76).
Other administration costs are not deducted from the return on plan assels.

Re-theasurements of the net defined benefit iability {asset):

Re-measurement {galns)/losses an defined benefit plans

Tax impact on re-measurement {gain)/ [oss on defined benefit plans




e
=

iy

Computation of Income Tax

Net Profit/ toss as per profit and loss account {28,584,855)
Add :- Depriciation as per companies act 7,816,463
Less :- Depriciation as per income tax act 5,991,580
Add :- interest and panelties Disallowed 80,137
Add :- Disallowance of Expenditure of 30% in case of TD5 not dedcuted 129,210
Add :- Notional Loss 46,627
Add ;- Cash payment exceeding Rs. 20,000/- .
Add ;- Cash payment exceeding Rs. Penaity Paid/-
Less:- Short Term Capital Gain 52,204
income U/h PGBP{A) (26,812,185)
Short Term Capital Gain(B) 52,204
GROSS TAXABLE INCOME{A+B)}| {26,759,982)
Less ;- Deduction under Section 80C (Tution fees, investment etc) -
Less :- Deduction under Section 80 D {Medical insurance) -
Less - Deduction under section 80 TTA { Interest on saving bank} -
Net Taxable Income {26,759,982)
Tax Payable on Profit chargeable to tax -
Less ;- Advance tax paid -
Less ;- TDS Receivable 429,025
income Tax Payable (429,025)
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